Ira Marlowe

From: Nikolsky, Mark

Sent: Fri 2/25/2005 6:53 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: i.marlowe@blitzsafe.com

Cc: Friscia, Michael

Bcc:

Subject: Final Draft of CIP Application
Attachments: 3784_001.pdf; 3783_001.pdf; 3787_001.pdf

Ira --

Attached is a final draft of the CIP patent application on the Multimedia Device Integration System, which
incorporates the revisions that we discussed. Also attached is a Declaration and Power of Attorney and a
revised set of drawings. Please carefully review the application, and if any changes are necessary,
please initial and date each change on the application. If the changes are substantial, please contact
me. Also, please sign and date the Declaration and Power of Attorney, and provide the residence and
citizenship information indicated on the form.

Please return the application and the executed Declaration and Power of Attorney to us along with a
check in the amount of $1,675.00 payable to the Commissioner for Patents to cover the cost of the filing
fees.

Best regards.

Mark E. Nikolsky, Esq.
McCarter & English, LLP

Four Gateway Center

100 Mulberry Street

Newark, NJ 07102

Phone: (973) 639-6987

Fax: (973) 297-6624
mailto:mnikolsky@mccarter.com

<<3784_001.pdi>> <<3783_001.pdi>> <<3787_001.pdi>>

This email message from the law firm of McCarter & English, LLP is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s)and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email(or helpdesk@mccarter.com) and destroy all copies of the
original message.
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